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International Trade Resources is a comprehensive listing of online international trade 
resources and sites on the Internet. The below list of sources is taken from my Subject 
Tracer™ Information Blog titled International Trade Resources and is constantly updated 
with Subject Tracer™ bots at the following URL:  
 

http://www.InternationalTradeResources.info/ 
 
These resources and sources will help you to discover the many pathways available 
through the Internet to find the latest information on international trade resources and 
sites. As this site is constantly updated it would be to your benefit to bookmark and return 
to the above URL frequently. 
 

           
Figure 1: International Trade Resources Subject Tracer™ Information Blog 
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International Trade Resources and Sites 
 
A+ Country Reports, for Countries Around the World 
http://www.countryreports.org/ 
 
A Chartbook Of International Labor Comparisons 
http://www.bls.gov/fls/chartbook2009/home.htm 
 
Aconie - Manufacturers Diretory, Online Trading, Import Export, B2B Portal 
http://www.aconie.com/ 
 
ACR Import / Export Library 
http://www.the-acr.com/ie/library.htm 
 
Africa Web Links: an Annotated Resource List 
http://www.sas.upenn.edu/African_Studies/Home_Page/WWW_Links.html 
 
AiDA - Accessible Information on Development Activities 
http://aida.developmentgateway.org/AidaHome.do 
 
Alibaba: The World's Largest Base of Suppliers 
http://www.alibaba.com/ 
 
Allerglobal - Create Your Free Allergy Travel Card 
http://www.allerglobal.com/ 
 
AME Info – Middle East Business & Finance Resources 
http://www.ameinfo.com/ 
 
AsiaWind 
http://www.asiawind.com/ 
 
Asia-Inc 
http://www.asia-inc.com/ 
 
Asian Sources 
http://www.asiansources.com/ 
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Asian Studies WWW Virtual Library 
http://coombs.anu.edu.au/WWWVL-AsianStudies.html 
 
assortis.com - International Development Business Opportunities 
http://www.assortis.com/ 
 
A Visual Sourcebook of Chinese Civilization 
http://depts.washington.edu/chinaciv/ 
 
B2GMarket - Global Procurement Marketplace for International Supply Industry 
http://www.fedvendor.com/ 
 
Baltic News Service 
http://www.bns.ee/ 
 
Bid 8 - Global Trade Search Engine 
http://www.bid8.com/ 
 
BISNIS – Business Information Service for the Newly Independent States 
http://www.bisnis.doc.gov/ 
 
BizEurope Resources 
http://www.bizeurope.com/ 
 
BUBL LINK : Countries 
http://bubl.ac.uk/link/world/index.html 
 
Business-China 
http://www.business-china.com/ 
 
Business without Borders - Helping Businesses Grow Internationally 
http://www.businesswithoutborders.com/ 
 
Canadian Trade Index 
http://www.ctidirectory.com/ 
 
Center for International Business Education and Research 
http://ciber.bus.msu.edu/ 
 
 

http://www.internationaltraderesources.info/�
mailto:zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com�
http://coombs.anu.edu.au/WWWVL-AsianStudies.html�
http://www.assortis.com/�
http://depts.washington.edu/chinaciv/�
http://www.fedvendor.com/�
http://www.bns.ee/�
http://www.bid8.com/�
http://www.bisnis.doc.gov/�
http://www.bizeurope.com/�
http://bubl.ac.uk/link/world/index.html�
http://www.business-china.com/�
http://www.businesswithoutborders.com/�
http://www.ctidirectory.com/�
http://ciber.bus.msu.edu/�


 
 

 
[Updated March 14, 2012] 

International Trade Resources White Paper Link Compilation 
http://www.InternationalTradeResources.info/ 

zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com 
eVoice: 800-858-1462 

© 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012 Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. 
 

4 

Centre for International Trade 
http://centretrade.com/ 
 
Central Europe Online 
http://www.europeaninternet.com/centraleurope/ 
 
Chempages--Links Among International Chemical Industry 
http://www.chempages.com/html/english/index.htm 
 
CH Non-Food Import-Export Trade Market 
http://www.ch-non-food.com/index.html 
 
China Bidding 
http://www.chinabidding.org/ 
 
ChinaBIG 
http://www.chinabig.com/ 
 
China Brief 
http://www.jamestown.org/programs/chinabrief/ 
 
China Economic News Service 
http://www.cens.com/ 
 
China Excite 
http://www.chinaexcite.com/ 
 
ChinaPages 
http://www.chinapages.com/ 
 
China Vitae 
http://www.chinavitae.com/ 
 
Chinese Agriculture Information 
http://www.chinabeseen.com/index_new.htm 
 
CIA World Factbook 
https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/the-world-factbook/index.html 
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Country Briefings – Economist.com 
http://www.economist.com/countries/ 
 
Country Studies from the Federal Research Division Library of Congress 
http://lcweb2.loc.gov/frd/cs/ 
 
CultureGrams – Country Reports 
http://www.culturegrams.com/ 
 
Cuba WWW 
http://www.unipr.it/~davide/cuba/home.html 
 
dgMarket - Development Gateway Market 
http://www.dgmarket.com/eproc/ 
 
Diplomacy Monitor – Tracking Internet-Based Global Diplomacy 
http://www.diplomacymonitor.com/stu/dm.nsf/opener?OpenForm 
 
Directory of Development Organizations 
http://www.devdir.org/ 
 
Directory of Freight Forwarding Services 
http://www.forwarders.com/ 
 
Doing Business Guides - Countries and States 
http://www.hg.org/guides.html 
 
East-West Center 
http://www.eastwestcenter.org/ 
 
Economatica 
http://www.economatica.com/ 
 
ECPlaza - Premier Global B2B Marketplace 
http://www.ecplaza.net/ 
 
ECRobot – Import Export Trade Leads 
http://www.ecrobot.com/ 
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ECTrade – China and World Business & Trade Resources 
http://www.ectrade.com/ 
 
embassy.org: the Electronic Embassy 
http://www.embassy.org/ 
 
Encyclopaedia of the Orient 
http://lexicorient.com/e.o/index.htm 
 
e-Tendering - Government Tenders from Hong Kong, China, Japan and Other 
Mostly Asian 
http://www.e-tendering.com/ 
 
Europages, The Multilingual European Business Directory 
http://www.europages.com/ 
 
Expeditors International 
http://www.expeditors.com/ 
 
Export Administration Regulations Market Place 
https://bxa.ntis.gov/ 
 
Export Institute YSA 
http://www.exportinstitute.com/ 
 
Export Publications: How to Become a Successful Export Agent 
http://www.exportinstitute.com/products/successful_agent.htm 
 
Export Portal – U.S. Government 
http://www.export.gov/ 
 
Export-U.com - Free Export Webinars Portal from University of Georgia SBDC 
http://www.export-u.com/ 
 
Flare Index to Treaties 
http://193.62.18.232/dbtw-wpd/textbase/treatysearch.htm 
 
Foreign Government Resources on the Web 
http://www.lib.umich.edu/govdocs/foreignnew.html 
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Foreign Policy Research Institute (FPRI) 
http://www.fpri.org/ 
 
Foreign Trade Statistics – U.S. Census Bureau 
http://www.census.gov/ftp/pub/foreign-trade/www/ 
 
Free Trade Area of the Americas- FTAA 
http://www.ftaa-alca.org/Alca_e.asp 
 
GIANT: Global Information Access Net 
http://www.ucis.pitt.edu/giant/ 
 
Global Business Forum 
http://www.globalbusinessforum.biz/ 
 
Global Marketing 
http://www.globalmkg.com/ 
 
Global Reports 
https://www.global-reports.com/grapp/index.adp 
 
Global Risk Assessments - Political Risk Analysis 
http://www.grai.com/ 
 
Global Sources 
http://www.globalsources.com/ 
 
Global Trade Center: Trade Leads - Trade Bulletin Board 
http://www.tradezone.com/ 
 
Global Trade Reference Guide 
http://www.gtrg.info/ 
 
Global Trends 2015 
http://www.dni.gov/nic/PDF_GIF_global/globaltrend2015.pdf 
 
Golden Bridge Trade Center 
http://www.goldenbridge.ca/ 
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Government Information on the Internet 
http://www.ifla.org.sg/I/resource/primer.htm 
 
Government Publications and Maps: International Documents 
http://www.library.northwestern.edu/govpub/resource/internat/index.html#guides 
 
GPO Access: Official Federal Government Information At Your Fingertips 
http://www.gpoaccess.gov/index.html 
 
Guide to the Global Economy                                            
http://www.theglobaleconomy.com/  
 
HelloTrade - Global Trade Search Engine 
http://www.hellotrade.com/ 
 
Hong Kong Government Information Center 
http://www.gov.hk/ 
 
Idealist - Exchange Ideas and Resources, Locate Opportunities and Supporters 
http://www.idealist.org/ 
 
IMF Country Information and Regional Reports 
http://www.imf.org/external/country/index.htm 
 
Indian Bazaar 
http://www.infobanc.com/ 
 
Index Mundi – Internet’s Most Complete Country Profiles 
http://www.indexmundi.com/ 
 
InfrastructureWorld - Project Opportunities in the Global Infrastructure 
Community 
http://www.InfrastructureWorld.com/ 
 
Inter-American Development Bank Home 
http://www.iadb.org/ 
 
Interfax International Group 
http://www.interfax-news.com/ 
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International Business Tutor 
http://web.uflib.ufl.edu/cm/business/tutors/ibustutor.htm 
 
International Business Resources on the WWW 
http://globaledge.msu.edu/ibrd/ibrd.asp 
 
International Economic Development Council 
http://www.iedconline.org/ 
 
International Economics and Economic Policy 
http://www.springer.com/economics/international+economics/journal/10368 
 
International Economic Statistics (IES) Database 
http://liber8.stlouisfed.org/iesd/ 
 
International Monetary Fund 
http://www.imf.org/ 
 
International Procurement Links 
http://www.proposalwriter.com/intprocure.html 
 
International Procurement Resources on the Internet 
http://www.globalpg.com/resources.htm 
 
International Trade Administration 
http://www.ita.doc.gov/ 
 
International Trade and Business Development – Canada 
http://www.dfait-maeci.gc.ca/trade/menu-e.asp 
 
International Trade Bookmarks 
http://www.census.gov/ftp/pub/foreign-trade/www/bookmark.html 
 
Internews - Information Access for Everyone 
http://www.internews.org/ 
 
Inter Press Service The Global News Agency 
http://www.ipsnews.net/ 
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ISI Emerging Markets 
http://www.securities.com/ 
 
i-trade 
http://www.i-trade.com/ 
 
Japan Reference Page 
http://www.japanreference.com/ 
 
JETRO-Japan External Trade Organization 
http://www.jetro.go.jp/ 
 
Japan Information Network 
http://jin.jcic.or.jp/ 
 
Latin Trade 
http://www.latintrade.com/ 
 
LLRX.com - Guide to International Trade Law Sources on the Internet 
http://www.llrx.com/features/trade3.htm 
 
LLRX -- Gumshoe Librarian: "Where in the World Is..." 
http://www.llrx.com/features/gumshoe.htm 
 
LLRX -- International Trade in Agricultural Products: A Research Guide 
http://www.llrx.com/features/agproducts.htm 
 
Louisiana World Trade Web 
http://www.wtc-no.org/ 
 
Market Potential Index for Emerging Markets 2008 
http://globaledge.msu.edu/resourceDesk/mpi/ 
 
MERX - Source for Public Tenders and Private Construction in Canada 
http://www.merx.com/ 
 
Middle East Business Information – Info-Prod Research 
http://www.infoprod.co.il/ 
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Middle East Commercial Resources 
http://gpg.com/homePages/homePages.html 
 
NASA- Innovative Partnership Program (IPP) 
http://www.ipp.nasa.gov/ 
 
National Technical Information Service (NTIS) 
http://www.ntis.gov/ 
 
National Technology Transfer Center 
http://www.nttc.edu/ 
 
National Trade Estimate Report on Foreign Trade Barriers 2009 
http://snipurl.com/fy0am 
 
NationMaster – Where Stats Come Alive 
http://www.nationmaster.com/ 
 
NewsDirectory – Worldwide Newspapers and Media 
http://www.newsdirectory.com/ 
 
NorthBolt.com - Buy Easily From Suppliers Across the World  
http://www.northbolt.com/ 
 
OECD - Organization for Economic Co-Operation and Development 
http://www.oecd.org/ 
 
Office of Trade and Economic Analysis 
http://www.ita.doc.gov/td/industry/otea/ 
 
OFFSTATS – Official Statistics on the Web 
http://www.offstats.auckland.ac.nz/ 
 
ONVIA - Worldwide Search Engine for Government Procurement Requests 
http://www.onvia.com/ 
 
Procurement Opportunity and Delivery System (PODS) 
http://www.pods.net/ 
 
 

http://www.internationaltraderesources.info/�
mailto:zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com�
http://gpg.com/homePages/homePages.html�
http://www.ipp.nasa.gov/�
http://www.ntis.gov/�
http://www.nttc.edu/�
http://snipurl.com/fy0am�
http://www.nationmaster.com/�
http://www.newsdirectory.com/�
http://www.northbolt.com/�
http://www.oecd.org/�
http://www.ita.doc.gov/td/industry/otea/�
http://www.offstats.auckland.ac.nz/�
http://www.onvia.com/�
http://www.pods.net/�


 
 

 
[Updated March 14, 2012] 

International Trade Resources White Paper Link Compilation 
http://www.InternationalTradeResources.info/ 

zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com 
eVoice: 800-858-1462 

© 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012 Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. 
 

12 

Procurement Resource Centre 
http://www.qgm.qld.gov.au/prc/ 
 
Russia on the Net 
http://www.ru/eng/index.html 
 
SA Tenders and Contracts - South Australian Public Procurement Opportunities 
http://www.tenders.sa.gov.au/ 
 
Siberia – Culture, Economy and Business 
http://www.friends-partners.org/oldfriends/siberia/index.html 
 
Singapore – EDB Web Site 
http://www.sedb.com/ 
 
South China Morning Post 
http://www.scmp.com/ 
 
Statistical Yearbook for Asia and the Pacific 2008 
http://www.unescap.org/stat/data/syb2008/ESCAP-SYB2008.pdf 
 
STAT-USA/Internet 
http://www.stat-usa.gov/ 
 
Stock Exchanges Worldwide 
http://www.tdd.lt/slnews/Stock_Exchanges/Stock.Exchanges.html 
 
Stratfor – Strategic Forecasting World Events 
http://www.Stratfor.com/ 
 
Super Japanese Web Sites 
http://www.uni.edu/becker/japanese2.html 
 
Taiwan and China Products Online 
http://manufacture.com.tw/ 
 
tdcTrade.com 
http://www.tdctrade.com/ 
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TED - Tenders Electronic Daily 
http://ted.europa.eu/ 
 
TenderCity - India Tenders 
http://www.TenderCity.com/ 
 
Tender.co.tz - Government tenders from Tanzania, Kenya and Uganda 
http://www.tender.co.tz/ 
 
TenderDirect - Construction, Works, Supply and Service Tenders 
http://www.tenderdirect.com.my/english/index.php3 
 
Tenders Info 
http://www.tendersinfo.com/ 
 
Tenders.net - Worldwide Database of Government Tenders 
http://www.Tenders.net/ 
 
Tenderszeal - Database of Worldwide Tender Opportunities 
http://www.tenderszeal.com/ 
 
Thailand Department of Export Promotion 
http://www.thaitrade.com/ 
 
The Internationalist - The Center for International Business and Travel 
http://www.internationalist.com/welcome.php3 
 
Thomas Global Register 
http://www.tgrnet.com/ 
 
Trade Development Home Page 
http://www.trade.gov/mas/ 
 
TradeKey - Manufacturers Directory for International Trade Leads 
http://www.tradekey.com/ 
 
Trade Leads 
http://www.trades-leads.com/ 
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Trade Leads –Manufacturers, Suppliers, Exporters, Importers 
http://www.berlinkauf.com/ 
 
TradePost-Chat.com 
http://tradepost-chat.com/ 
 
TradePort International Trade 
http://www.tradeport.org/ 
 
TradeWorld - Southern Afican Tender and Inquiry Based Procurement 
Service 
http://www.TradeWorld.net/ 
 
TradStat Web  
http://www.tradstatweb.com/ 
 
Trends in Developing Economies 
http://www.ciesin.org/IC/wbank/tde-home.html 
 
UK - Department of Trade and Industry 
http://www.dti.gov.uk/ 
 
UNdata - Data Access System to UN Databases (32 Databases - 60 Million Records) 
http://data.un.org/ 
 
United Nations Statistics Division 
http://unstats.un.org/unsd/ 
 
U.S. Business Advisor 
http://www.business.gov/ 
 
U.S. Department of Commerce 
http://www.commerce.gov/ 
 
U.S. Department of State 
http://www.state.gov/ 
 
U.S. Department of State – Bureau of Consular Affairs 
http://travel.state.gov/ 
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U.S. International Trade Commission 
http://www.usitc.gov/ 
 
U.S. International Trade Commission Trade Database 
http://dataweb.usitc.gov/ 
 
U.S. Trade and Development Agency 
http://www.tda.gov/ 
 
U.S. Trade Internet System 
http://www.fas.usda.gov/ustrade/ 
 
U.S. Trade Representative Office 
http://www.ustr.gov/ 
 
WebEc - International Economics 
http://netec.wustl.edu/WebEc/framef.html 
 
World Bank 
http://www.worldbank.org/ 
 
World Bid - Private and Government Requests for Bids 
http://www.worldbid.com/ 
 
World Population 
http://www.ibiblio.org/lunarbin/worldpop/ 
 
World Trade Club 
http://www.worldtradeclub.net/ 
 
World Trade Magazine 
http://www.worldtrademag.com/ 
 
World Trade Organization 
http://www.wto.org/ 
 
World Wide Business Opportunities for the Latvia Market 
http://www.expo.lv/buspage/wbusopp.htm 
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Worldwide Governance Indicators (WGI) 
http://info.worldbank.org/governance/wgi/index.asp 
 
World Wide Projects - Infrastructure, Industrial, Commercial and Institutional 
http://www.worldwide-projects.com/ 
 
WWW Virtual Library: International Affairs Resources 
http://www.etown.edu/vl/ 
 
XE.com - The World's Favorite Currency Site 
http://www.xe.com/ 
 
Xtender - European Tender Notification Service 
http://www.xtender.com/ 
 
 
International Business Information Directories: 
 
BUBL LINK / 5:15 Internet Resources: International Trade 
http://bubl.ac.uk/link/i/internationaltrade.htm 
 
Europages, The Multilingual European Business Directory 
http://www.europages.com/ 
 
Global Edge™ Resource Desk 
http://globaledge.msu.edu/ibrd/ibrd.asp 
 
International Business Information (IBI) Directory 
http://www.infotoday.com/ibidirectory.htm 
 
International Resources from the Library of Congress 
http://international.loc.gov/intldl/intldlhome.html 
 
Internet Resources for International Business 
http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/business/ir/intlbs.html 
 
Open Directory – Business – International Business & Trade 
http://www.dmoz.org/Business/International_Business_and_Trade/ 
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WWW Virtual Library: International Affairs Resources--International Business 
http://www.etown.edu/vl/intlbus.html 
 
Yahoo! Business and Economy > Trade 
http://dir.yahoo.com/Business_and_Economy/Trade/ 
 
 
International Trade Bulletin Boards: 
 
Alibaba: The World's Largest Base of Suppliers 
http://www.alibaba.com/ 
 
Business Bulletin Boards 
http://www.expo.lv/buspage/boards.htm 
 
Buy Korea 
http://www.BuyKorea.org/ 
 
BizEurope 
http://www.bizeurope.com/ 
 
ECTrade--Electronic Commerce & Trade Markets 
http://www.ectrade.com/ 
 
ECeurope.com - The Largest B2B eMarketplace on the Net 
http://www.eceurope.com/ 
 
ECPlaza - Premier Global B2B Marketplace 
http://www.ecplaza.net/ 
 
ECRobot – Import Export Trade Leads 
http://www.ecrobot.com/ 
 
ECTrade--Electronic Commerce & Trade Markets 
http://www.ectrade.com/ 
 
E International Trade 
http://www.berlinkauf.com/ 
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Global Sources 
http://www.globalsources.com/ 
 
Golden Bridge Trade Center 
http://www.goldenbridge.ca/ 
 
Import - Export Bulletin Board / International Trade Leads 
http://trade.swissinfo.net/ 
 
Indian Bazaar 
http://www.infobanc.com/ 
 
Latin Trade 
http://www.latintrade.com/ 
 
Open Directory - Business: International Business and Trade: Import and Export: 
Portals: Trade Boards 
http://www.dmoz.org/Business/International_Business_and_Trade/Import_and_Export/P
ortals/Trade_Boards/ 
 
Portal for Trade Boards 
http://www.wtn-de.com/tradedi/tradeboards.htm 
 
Taiwan Trade Exchange 
http://manufacture.com.tw/trade.htm 
 
TDC Trade 
http://www.tdctrade.com/ 
 
Tenders Info 
http://www.tendersinfo.com/ 
 
The Federation of International Trade Associations 
http://www.fita.org/ 
 
Trade Atlantic – International Business Center 
http://pwp.netcabo.pt/0141215901/default.htm 
 
Trade Valley – Business To Business Trade Opportunities and Directories 
http://www.tradevalley.com/default.cgi 
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Worldbid.com - International B2G and B2B Import / Export Trade Leads 
http://www.worldbid.com/ 
 
 
International Trade Journals, Newsletters and Reports: 
 
Asahi.com 
http://www.asahi.com/english/english.html 
 
Far Eastern Economic Review 
http://www.feer.com/ 
 
Global Economy Journal 
http://www.bepress.com/gej/ 
 
Middle East Report Online 
http://www.merip.org/index.html 
 
SwissNews AG 
http://www.swissnews.com/ 
 
The International Trade Journal 
http://www.tandf.co.uk/journals/titles/08853908.asp 
 
The Journal of Commerce Online 
http://www.joc.com/ 
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Subject Tracer™ Information Blogs 
 
Subject Tracer™ Information Blogs created and developed by the Virtual Private 
Library™ combine the best of the latest tools on the Internet. Using bots, blogs and news 
aggregators the Subject Tracer™ Information blogs generate RSS feeds with the latest 
resources to create a current information resource flow through niched subject tracers. I 
am proud to be the creator of the Internet’s first Subject Tracer™ Information Blogs: 
 
Virtual Private Library™ 
http://www.VirtualPrivateLibrary.com/ 
 
Agriculture Resources 
http://www.AgricultureResources.info/ 
 
Answer Spot 
http://www.AnswerSpot.us/ 
 
Artificial Intelligence Resources 
http://www.AIResources.info/ 
 
Astronomy Resources 
http://www.AstronomyResources.info/ 
 
Auction Resources 
http://www.AuctionResources.info/ 
 
Biological Informatics 
http://www.BiologicalInformatics.info/ 
 
Biotechnology Resources 
http://www.BiotechnologyResources.info/ 
 
Bot Research 
http://www.BotResearch.info/ 
 
Business Intelligence Resources 
http://www.BIResources.info/ 
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ChatterBots 
http://www.ChatterBots.info/ 
 
Data Mining Resources 
http://www.DataMiningResources.info/ 
 
Deep Web Research 
http://www.DeepWebResearch.info/ 
 
Directory Resources 
http://www.DirectoryResources.info/ 
 
eCommerce Resources 
http://eCommerceResources.info/ 
 
Elder Resources 
http://www.ElderResources.info/ 
 
Employment Resources 
http://www.EmploymentResources.info/ 
 
Entrepreneurial Resources 
http://www.EntrepreneurialResources.info/ 
 
Fact Checker Directory 
http://www.FactCheckers.us/ 
 
Financial Sources 
http://www.FinancialSources.info/ 
 
Finding People 
http://www.FindingPeople.info/ 
 
Games Resources 
http://www.GamesResources.info/ 
 
Genealogy Resources 
http://www.GenealogyResources.info/ 
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Grant Resources 
http://www.GrantResources.info/ 
 
Green Files 
http://www.GreenFiles.info/ 
 
Grid, Distributed and Cloud Computing Resources 
http://www.GridResources.info/ 
 
Healthcare Resources 
http://www.HealthcareResources.info/ 
 
Information Futures Markets 
http://www.InformationFutureMarkets.com/ 
 
Information Quality Resources 
http://www.InformationQualityResources.info/ 
 
International Trade Resources 
http://www.InternationalTradeResources.info/ 
 
Internet Alerts 
http://www.InternetAlerts.info/ 
 
Internet Demographics 
http://www.InternetDemographics.info/ 
 
Internet Experts 
http://www.InternetExperts.info/ 
 
Internet Hoaxes 
http://www.InternetHoaxes.info/ 
 
Intrapreneurial Resources 
http://www.IntrapreneurialResources.info/ 
 
Journalism Resources 
http://www.JournalismResources.info/ 
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Knowledge Discovery  
http://www.KnowledgeDiscovery.info/ 
 
Military Resources 
http://www.MilitaryResources.info/ 
 
New Economy Analytics, Resources and Alerts 
http://www.NewEconomyAnalytics.com/ 
 
Outsourcing/Offshoring Information and Resources 
http://www.OutsourcingOffshore.us/ 
 
Privacy Resources 
http://www.PrivacyResources.info/ 
 
Reference Resources 
http://www.ReferenceResources.info/ 
 
Research Resources 
http://www.ResearchResources.info/ 
 
RestStress™ 
http://www.RestStress.com/ 
 
Script Resources 
http://www.WcriptResources.info/ 
 
ShoppingBots 
http://www.ShoppingBots.info/ 
 
Social Informatics 
http://www.SocialInformatics.info/ 
 
Statistics Resources 
http://www.StatisticsResources.info/ 
 
Student Research 
http://www.StudentResearch.info/ 
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Theology Resources 
http://www.TheologyResources.info/ 
 
Tutorial Resources 
http://www.TutorialResources.info/ 
 
World Wide Web Reference 
http://www.WWWReference.info/ 
 
 

 
Figure 2: Virtual Private Library™ 

 
Author Information: Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. Executive Director of the 
Virtual Private Library is an international Internet expert, author, keynote speaker and 
corporate consultant in the area of information retrieval, knowledge discovery, 
knowledge harvesting, artificial intelligence and bots/intelligent agents. He has created 
numerous world wide web sites including 53 Subject Tracer™ Information Portals and 
Blogs; written a number of internet miniguides, white papers, manuals and books; hosted 
over 160 weekly Internet television shows, writes a weekly and monthly column on 
Current Awareness on the Internet; writes a monthly newsletter Awareness Watch and 
delivers keynote presentations throughout the international marketplace. He also actively 
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delivers one and two day workshops for key industry sectors displaying how the Internet 
can be used as a tool to maintain current awareness and professional competencies.  
 
Additional websites by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.: 
 
Marcus P. Zillman's Blog 
http://www.zillman.us/ 
 
Marcus P. Zillman Abbreviated Bio 
http://www.zillman.info/ 
 
White Papers by Marcus P. Zillman 
http://www.WhitePapers.us/ 
 
Internet MiniGuides™  
http://www.InternetMiniguide.com/ 
 
Awareness Watch™ Newsletter 
http://www.AwarenessWatch.com/ 
 
Marcus P. Zillman's Columns 
http://www.ZillmanColumns.com 
 
LinkSeries Publications 
http://www.LinkSeries.com/ 
 
Internet Sources™ Manual 
http://www.InternetSources.info/ 
 
Links By Marcus™ 
http://www.LinksByMarcus.com/ 
 
Workshops By Marcus™ 
http://www.WorkshopsByMarcus.com/ 
 
SourceSeries Internet Research Workshops 
http://www.SourceSeries.com/ 
 
Watch Marcus™ 
http://www.WatchMarcus.com/ 
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listen to marcus™ 
http://www.ListenToMarcus.com 
 
Research White Papers, Articles, Lectures and Speeches by Marcus P. Zillman, 
M.S., A.M.H.A.: 
 
Academic and Scholar Search Engines and Sources 
http://www.ScholarSearchEngines.com/ 
 
Bots, Blogs and News Aggregators                                                        
http://www.BotsBlogs.com/ 
 
Business Intelligence Online Resources 
http://www.BIOnlineResources.info/ 
 
Cloud Computing Resources Primer 
http://zillman.blogspot.com/2011/05/grid-distributed-and-cloud-computing.html 
 
Current Awareness Discovery Tools on the Internet 
http://zillman.blogspot.com/2009/08/current-awareness-discovery-tools-on.html 
 
Deep Web Research 2012 Article - LLRX  and Online White Paper 
http://zillman.blogspot.com/2012/01/deep-web-research-2012.html 
http://DeepWeb.us/ 

eReference Library Link Toolkit  
http://www.eReferenceLibrary.com/ 
 
Finding Experts By Using the Internet  
http://www.FindingExperts.info/ 
 
Finding People Resources and Sites  
http://www.FindingPeople.info/ 

Healthcare Bots and Subject Directories                                         
http://www.HealthcareBots.info/ 

Knowledge Discovery Resources 2012                                             
http://www.KDResources.info/ 
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Online Research Browsers 
http://zillman.blogspot.com/2009/08/online-research-browsers.html                              

Online Research Tools                                                         
http://www.OnlineResearchTools.info/ 

Online Social Networking                                             
http://zillman.blogspot.com/2009/08/online-social-networking.html 

Searching the Internet                                                           
http://www.SearchingTheInternet.info/ 
 
Using the Internet As a Dynamic Resource Tool for Knowledge Discovery 
http://zillman.blogspot.com/2009/08/using-internet-as-dynamic-resource-tool.html 
 
Web Data Extractors 
http://www.WebDataExtractors.com/ 
 
Web Guide for the New Economy 
http://www.WebGuideNewEconomy.com/ 
 
White Papers By Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. 
http://www.WhitePapers.us/ 

Internet Tutor by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.                
http://www.InternetTutor.info/                                                                                                    
Visit this site to learn about the availability of Marcus P. Zillman to tutor you or your 
associate one on one in the privacy of your residence or office on the latest happenings of 
the Internet including Internet basics to advanced Internet searching using bots and 
creating your own personal blog                                               

Internet Speaking by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.         
http://www.InternetSpeaker.net                                                                                                  
Visit this site to learn about Marcus P. Zillman’s speaking engagements for your 
organization meetings and events. View and listen to his previous presentations as well as 
his weekly television shows                                                                                     
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Internet Consulting by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.  
http://InternetConsultant.BlogSpot.com/                                                                                    
Visit this site to obtain information about obtaining the consultation services of Marcus P. 
Zillman for your company including eCommerce audits, utilization of bots, blogs and 
news aggregators or the creation of your own personal virtual private library powered by 
Subject Tracer™ Information bots!                                                                 

Current Awareness Monitors, Alerts and Information Traps                                
http://www.ecurrentAwareness.com/                                                                                       
Marcus P. Zillman’s latest report Current Awareness Monitors, Alerts and Information 
Traps is available for purchase online and for immediate download. This report is a 
comprehensive listing of the latest resources, sources and sites for current awareness on 
the Internet. This is a must read for anyone who must stay current in their profession 
and/or business activity as the list of URLs will keep you at the leading edge of your 
career.  
 
Market Intelligence Resources                      
http://www.MarketIntelligenceResources.com/                                                                      
Marcus P. Zillman’s just released professional Internet MiniGuide is titled Market 
Intelligence Resources and is available for purchase online and immediate download. 
This 193 page digital miniguide represents a comprehensive listing of the latest 
resources, sources and sites to discover the latest Market Intelligence sources available on 
the Internet with many of them freely available!  Designed specifically for today’s 
entrepreneur, professional and/or investor. 
 
Entrepreneurial Links 101  
http://www.EntrepreneurialLinks.com/ 
Marcus P. Zillman’s newly released  231 page eReference digital book for the up and 
coming entrepreneur. Entrepreneurial Links 101 gives an alphabetical listing of the very 
best Internet and World Wide Web sites covering Entrepreneur Resources, Business 
Intelligence Resources and an extremely comprehensive list of Online Research Tools. 
This is considered by many to be the entrepreneur’s bible for finding relevant and 
competent online resources! 
 
Internet Privacy and Security Resources 
http://www.InternetPrivacySecurity.net/ 
Marcus P. Zillman’s latest eReference digital publication is a selected comprehensive 
alphabetical listing of the latest resources and sites covering all aspects of privacy and 
security currently available over the Internet. From the board room to the family room, 
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these resources and sites give you the information you need to maintain your privacy and 
security as you use the Internet in your business and personal life. 
 
Research Resources Online Guide 
http://www.ResearchResourcesOnline.net/ 
Marcus P. Zillman’s latest LinkSeries Publication is a 340 page digital guide of a selected 
comprehensive alphabetical listing of the latest and greatest resources and sites covering 
all areas of research that is currently available over the Internet. The guide covers online 
research resources and tools for the Newbie to research as well as the Seasoned 
researcher. Contents include: a) Research Resources, b) Research Tools, c) Student 
Research Resources Toolkit, d) Knowledge Discovery/Management and Data Mining 
Resources, e) Knowledge Discovery/Retrieval and the World Wide Web Resources, and 
f) Subject Tracer™ Information Blogs. 
 
The Survivor’s Manual for The New Economy. 
http://www.NewEconomyManual.com/ 
Marcus P. Zillman’s latest LinkSeries Publication is a 239 page digital read that gives 
excellent resources and annotated sources for the new economy analytics, alerts, 
ecommerce, financial sources, invisible and deep web resources, social and business 
networking sources along with new economy competitive and business intelligence 
resources and an extremely comprehensive listing of new economy online tools. 
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